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RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

12/24/12

Thomas Hensley
Plant Manager
Sherwood Valve, LLC
7900 Hub Parkway
Valley View, OH 44125

FACILITY ID : 13-18-00-6406
NOTICE OF VIOLATION: Failure to maintain pressure drop across south
baghouse within Permit to Install/Operate (PTIO) specified range; Failure to
conduct investigations of pressure drop deviations and maintain records of the
investigations and corrective actions; Failure to report pressure drop deviations,
lack of prompt investigations, corrective actions and recordkeeping in the annual
Permit Evaluation Report (PER).

Dear Mr. Hensley

On 12/17/12, the Cleveland Division of Air Quality (CDAQ) inspected Sherwood
Valve, LLC (Sherwood) located at 1201 W. 65 th St. in Cleveland. This letter serves
as notification that you are operating a source in violation of the following
applicable air statutes, air regulations, or air permit conditions.

Daily pressure drop records provided by Sherwood covering the period 1/1/12
through 12/15/12 indicate 135 occasions in which the pressure drop across the south
baghouse serving emissions unit (EU) POOl: Electric Induction Furnace and
Horizontal Casting Machine controlled by two Baghouses and CO 2 suppression was
not being maintained within the PTIO specified range of 3.0" to 6.0" of water. This
is a violation of PTIO renewal #P0094571, Part C(1)(d)(1), and the Ohio Revised
Code (ORC) Section 3704.050.

And, Sherwood failed to conduct permit required pressure drop deviation
investigations and maintain records of findings/actions. This is a violation of PTIO
renewal #P0094571, Part C(1)(d)(2),(3) and ORC Section 3704.050.
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Additionally, in the PER received 8/8/12 Sherwood failed to report pressure drop
deviations; failed to report not having conducted investigations of deviations; failed
to report no corrective action steps taken and failed to report not maintaining
proper records of investigations and corrective actions. This is a violation of PTIO
renewal #P0094571, Part C(1)(e)(1) and ORC Section 3704.05(C).

Unless you undertake some type of corrective action with respect to the above noted
violations, you will remain in non-compliance. CDAQ requests that Sherwood
complete the following:

• Submit a corrective action plan outlining the steps that will be taken to bring
the above noted baghouse into compliance with the specified pressure drop
range in PTIO renewal #P0094571, Part C(1)(d)(1).

Provide a sample of a recordkeeping form for obtaining all investigation and
corrective action related information for pressure drop deviations as specified
in PTIO renewal #P0094571, Part C(1)(d)(2),(3).

Resubmit the PER for the reporting period 7/1/11 through 6/30/12 (enclosed)
noting the pressure drop deviations, failure to report not having conducted
investigations of deviations, failure to report no corrective action steps taken
and failure to report not maintaining proper records of investigations and
corrective actions in the format prescribed in PTIO renewal # P0094571, Part
C (1)(e)(1)(a-e).

Please forward your responses to the following enforcement representative:

Dave DeChant
Cleveland Division of Air Quality
75 Erieview Plaza 2nd Floor
Cleveland, Ohio 44114-1839

Sherwood was also advised of the potential applicability of the Code of Federal
Regulations, Title 40, Part 63, Subpart TTTTTT (40 CFR Part 63, Subpart
TTTTTT). You were not aware of any compliance steps having been taken and
indicated that you would be contacting corporate environmental personnel to review
the issue. CDAQ does not have enforcement authority regarding 40 CFR Part 63,
Subpart TTTTTT; however, we encourage you to ensure that all measures have
been taken to achieve compliance if applicable.

Your written response to this letter must be received by CDAQ within fourteen (14)
days of your receipt of this letter. If there is insufficient time to correct the alleged
violations within this timeframe, your response must include a timeline for
correcting the alleged violations.
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Violations of Ohio air pollution laws and /or permit terms and conditions are subject
to the penalties stipulated in Ohio Revised Code Section 3704.99(A), which allows
fines of not more than twenty-five thousand dollars ($25,000) or imprisonment for
not more than one year, or both, for each violation.

CDAQ issues this letter with Ohio EPA's concurrence. The failure to mention any
specific violation does not excuse any violations of local, state and federal laws or
regulations regarding air pollution control. Violations of air pollution control laws
may be pursued in local court or referred to Ohio EPA or U.S. EPA for further
enforcement action.

Should you have any questions, please call Dave DeChant at 216-664-3213. All
correspondence with CDAQ must include the Ohio EPA facility identification
number for Sherwood Valve, LLC : 13-18-00-6406.

Sincerely,

YYida	 yvryu car

Valencia W ite
Chief of Enforcement, CDAQ

VW/dd

cc	 George P. Baker, CDAQ
Michael J. Krzywicki, CDAQ
John Paulian, Ohio EPA Central Office
Brian Dickens, U.S. EPA Region V
L :\Data\Facilities\1318006406\2012-12-17 NOV.docx

end : Annual Permit Evaluation Report Form for Reporting Period 7/1/11-6/30/12


